From: Beardsley. Michelle

To: IMPEP Resource

Subject: FW: RE: NH IMPEP report

Date: Monday, January 23, 2017 11:07:13 AM
Fyi--

From: Ong, Augustinus [mailto:Augustinus.Ong@dhhs.nh.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 11:04 AM

To: Beardsley, Michelle <Michelle.Beardsley@nrc.gov>

Cc: DUMOND, MICHAEL <MICHAEL.DUMOND@dhhs.nh.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: NH IMPEP report

Good morning Michelle.

Based on the IMPEP findings covering the stated period of review, we have no comments or
objections. Please note that NH has just instituted a 6 month moratorium on out-of-state travel
(including hiring freeze), in all likelihood I will only be able to attend next month’s MRB via
teleconference.

Thank you, Michelle.

Augustinus Ong

Administrator

Radiological Health Section

Bureau of Public Health Protection

New Hampshire Division of Public Health Services
Department of Health and Human Services

29 Hazen Drive

Concord, NH 03301-6504

Tel. (603) 271-4585

Fax (603) 225-2325

Email: augustinus.ong@dhhs.nh.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, is intended only for the
use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and prohibited
from unauthorized disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient of this message,
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this
message in error, please notify the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Beardsley, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Beardsley@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 10:18 AM

To: Ong, Augustinus
Subject: NH IMPEP report
Importance: High

Hi Auggie, as we discussed last week, please send an email stating whether or not you
have any comments on the IMPEP report.
Thank you,
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~Michoe

Michelle R. Beardsley, Health Physicist
State Regulation Review Coordinator
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ASPB/MSTR/NMSS

Cell phone: 267-884-2305



